
As a small agency with only small numbers of retail tenancy I would like to see 
simpler terms applicable when a tenant only wishes to take a six month lease or 12 
month lease on a property.  I have found in most cases the disclosure statements and 
lease preparation by the solicitors is very useful when a lengthy lease is required or 
the business is sold onwards and the terms are required for the business to proceed. 
 
I am happy with the telephone contacts in relation to any questions concerning retail 
leasing.  
 
Kind Regards 
Vicki Hurst 


